SEVEN YEARS WORLD WAR (S&T 221) 

Errata

Map 
Taiwan [square 26-G] is part of the Manchu Empire. Ignore the border between it and the mainland. 
Square 25-H in Annam is civilized with a value of 1. 
There should be a border between Annam and Malaya. 

Rules 
4.7 Minor Power Control (addition): 4.78 If all of the units in one or both forces involved in combat are minor powers, then ignore any combat results calling for campaign markers to be gained or lost. 

5.4 Occupation of Squares (addition) :
A player may not have friendly units enter squares containing enemy or neutral units. Exception: see Fleet Movement [18.3]. A player may have units of different powers he controls in the same square. Also, see rule [4.6].

11.3 Placement of Reinforcements (clarification): Major power units may be placed on any civilized square of that power on the map. For example, British units could be placed in the American colonies if other prerequisites are met. 

11.3 Placement of Reinforcements (addition): 
(7) Bases and fortified zones my never be placed in the same square. 
(8) A player may convert a friendly base into a fortress by paying the full fortress recruiting cost and flipping the base over to its fortress side. (This is not considered upgrading [17.0].) 

11.3 Placement of Reinforcements (clarification) : 
Major power units may be placed on any civilized square of that power on the map. For example, British units could be placed in the American colonies if other prerequisites are met. 

20.0 Leaders (clarification): Leaders count against a player's total Campaign markers. Also, if the Revolution event is implemented, Leaders are affected. 

25.3 Tax Rebellion (clarification): A player rolls only once per Power on the Minor Power Recruiting Table in the event of a Tax Rebellion, not once per taxed square. A player may place rebelling units in a square occupied by major power units. However, they must immediately attack those major power units. Combat is resolved normally, except that any result that does not clear the square of all defending units (i.e., units of the major power) results in all rebelling units in the attack being eliminated. This is an exception to the stacking rules. 

28.0 Scenarios, Unit Deployment: 
Maratha Confederacy (clarification): place two bases (not three), one on each Maratha square. Place one recruit army and one recruit hordse on the Maratha capital; place two recruit hordes on the other Matratha square. 
Portugal (omission): place one base in Goa (in India). 

29.7 Campaign Markers Table (addition): The Balance of Power and Revolution markers are not returned to the Pool until the End of Turn phase..

Q&A

Donald Cooper - Apr 22, 2004 11:24 am (#143 Total: 205)

I finished the game. The British aggressively attacked the French in North America, completely erradicating the French from the continent. But it wasn't an easy fight, it took pretty much all of the game. The fact that the French were not able to reinforce due to supremacy of the seas by British was a serious problem for the French in their overseas colonies. 

The trade routes were exclusively British, although the French did acquire some trade from India early on. But I wasn't able to secure for the French any form of sea power that wasn't destroyed on the open sea by the British. In the end, this resulted in disaster for the French. 

In Europe, an aggressive approach by both Austria and Russia ended up in disaster. If the war had continued any longer both Russia and Austria would have been deposed. As an afterthought, no action in Europe is good action. 

In India, it took the British an army and several fleets to secure their holdings. The French with the Maratha Confederacy wiped out their interests in Bengal early on. 

In the end, the game ended pretty much as it did in history. With England grabbing N. America and being the only power of interest in India, the minor powers, such as the Dutch, stayed out of the war. Although as England, I saw designs on S. Africa. The French were aggressive but sea power was the killer. 

Things that should have been added: 

1) North America Indian army for North America with base. This would help the French as they historically did. 

2) A value of "1" in West Africa. This would helpful in representing the British/French conflict there. 

3) To prevent risky adventurous attacks in European areas, a rule should be created to prevent them. Armies could only attack when having a 2 to 1 advantage in Europe. While this seems restrictive it would force the powers to maintain their European armies and maintain them.

Some more questions: 

1. Is the Mysore issue resolved, it's two squares, not one so just divvy up the horde and the base? 

2. When using the Strum marker against diplomacy marker, I assume it is played against the face down markers - or can you see what the other player has first (obviously nice to knock out a "3"). 


You can play it at any time, so you can wait till the Diplomacy marker is face up but before it is implanted. 


3. I would assume each player must always control one major power. Should neutrality be disallowed if diplomacy is used? Also, should a player be always able to keep his listed main power (i.e., player 1 GB, player 2 Fr, etc.). If someone gets lucky and gets France or GB to go neutral, could make things tough for that player. 


It's in there somewhere that you never lose control of your main power.


4. Campaign markers - rules state that if you are at the max, then you must return markers to the pool. What happens if you are one less than the max and draw your free ones? 


You return the excess to the Pool before the draw goes over the limit, or not take the free draw. 


5. Can you use minor county ally reinforce to upgrade a base to a fort? 

Only its own.

6. Losses, round up or down? (an attack against a fort by itself called for half a point to be eliminated, would the fort be gone?) 

Yes.

7. Lastly, is it a valid tactic to have one minor attack another just to reduce them both? (Italian states vs. German states to attrition them before French attack them proper). Shouldn't there be some limitation - either on odds necessary (can suicide at 1-3 to really reduce them), or limit minor countries to attacking only major powers? 


You can make these attacks.


8. Per 4.73. Can you attack a vacant square with a minor country force and then advance that force into the square? 


No.
9. Can land leaders be used to help defend bases? Don't know if a base falls within the definition of a "force". 



Yes


10. Should there be a limitation on losing/gaining Campaign Markers when attacking bases? (i.e., CM only gained or lost against fleets/armies a la the minor country rule?). Got the French ready to roll up the American east coast, the fleets may die, but what a glorious gain of markers. 

No limit for this.

11. Do enlightenment markers add to the initiative, or just the free campaign markers?


27.4 They affect only free campaign marker pick.


12. Can you stay embarked after combat? Related to above, French just got Bermuda and now are ready to roll with multiple forced marches. Rules state you "may" disembark and move after combat, but do you have to disembark?


You can stay embarked.

Lawrence Hung - May 4, 2004 3:38 am (#196 Total: 205)

Number of campaign markers
A clarification wanted: 

In 8.2 Gaining Campaign Markers, it says a major power gains campaign markers by: 

(1) Initial Set Up. The set up instructions designate how many campaign markers each player will have to start the game. 

(2) Free Marker Sub-Phase. The player receives a designated number of "free" campaign markers at no cost, depending on which powers he controls. The number is indicated in the control box for each power. 

I do not see in the set-up instructions about the number of markers available in the scenarios section. Does the initial set up of campaign markers refer to the number in the control box on the map? 



Yes.


Does the major power collect free markers during the turn in addition to the initial set up markers? Does the number of free markers refer to the number in the same control box on the map? 



Yes

